City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # 1049
Addendum 

Dated 9/28/11

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL-1049, titled Cable –Accessories-Installation   released on 9/13/11.  The due date and time is updated to 10/12/11 @2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	9/19/11
	9/23/11
	Who is responsible for providing the FO cable?
	Fiber Optic Cables are to be provided by the Contractor.  See 8-34.2(1) H, par 1.
	

	2
	9/19/11
	9/23/11
	Does SCL prefer single-mode or multi-mode fibers? We will recommend that you use multi-mode fibers in order to get a higher temperature resolution.


	Contractor should specify and provide the type of fiber they deem meets the spec.  See 8-34.2(1)H, par 3, item 10
	

	3
	9/21/11
	9/23/11
	This e-mail is a request for drawings for the Union Substation underground tunnel and 115 Kv terminations. Please include the Air terminations, GIS terminations and drawings showing the Oil system as well.
	
	The requested drawings are available by contacting the buyer and signing and submitting a non-disclosure agreement, as the drawings are confidential. SCL does not guarantee the information on these drawings to be 100% accurate or complete, or the most up-to -date. 
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	4
	9/22/11
	9/23/11
	Question regarding substitute copper sheath.  “Is either a CU or Al concentric wires with an Cu or Al moisture barrier acceptable”?

	Refer to SCL Material Standard 6050.25, Section 5.6 Metallic Shield/Sheath: “Welded corrugated copper or laminated copper foil longitudinally folded and bonded to the jacket”.  


	

	5
	9/22/11
	9/23/11
	What is maximum depth of burial of Duct bank?


	Refer to Plan and Profile sheets POP01 through POP06.  Profiles provide depth information. 


	

	6
	9/22/11
	9/23/11
	From Section 2. Solicitation Objectives, is January 13, 2012 a deadline for delivery of cable and accessories to SCL, or is it the PO placement deadline?


	
	ITB SCL-1049 Section 2, Solicitation Objective, 3rd bullet from the bottom is revised to read as follows:

The cable and accessories are required to be delivered to the project site on March 15, 2012.

	7
	9/22/11
	9/23/11
	Same section above, is the completion of installation of cable and accessories by May 11, 2012 a firm deadline?


	Yes.  May 11, 2012 is firm.
	

	8
	9/22/11
	9/23/11
	Termination and removal of existing liquid filled cables: Are detailed drawings of the Union Substation and it’s tunnels available for review?  Can they be provided by SCL?


	See item 3 above.
	

	9
	9/23/11
	9/23/11
	Is an extension of two (2) weeks for bid submittals available? New date would be Monday Oct. 17, 2011
	No.  A bid extension is not granted.  The ITB solicitation date is unchanged.
	

	10
	9/23/11
	9/23/11
	Can we assume that the 2500 kcmil copper cable described in Material Standard 6050.25 meets the Ampacity requirement under all conditions as shown in the attached Ampacity analysis.  
In other words we do not have to redo this Ampacity analysis.

	Additional Ampacity calculations do not have to be provided by the bidder. 
	

	11
	9/27/11
	9/28/11
	I recognize that the question of an extension was originally declined. However, in light of the delay of receipt of the initial Q& amp; A documents and are ability to request, receive and evaluate the substation drawings, etc., we would respectfully request a one-week extension of the ITB bid date. THIS DOES NOT AFFECT OUR ABILITY TO PROVIDE THE MATERIALS AS REQUIRED NOR THE ABILITY TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT WITHIN THE REQUESTED TIME FRAME. This request is purely an attempt to allow us to provide a responsive, competitive, proposal to the best interests of the City of Seattle.


	
	The due date is updated to October 12, 2011 @ 2:00 PM

	12
	9/27/11
	
	8.34 states the cable and accessories shall be warranted for 1 year. However, section 5, page 5 of the Invitation to Bid as well as the Terms and Conditions state a five year warranty is required.  Please clarify.
	Answer pending
	

	13
	9/27/11
	9/28/11
	The bid offer sheet shows an extended price that excludes sales and use tax. The Terms and Conditions state that the City shall pay sales and use taxes. Where do we show the applicable sale and use tax in our proposal?
	Pricing is evaluated without sales or use taxes.  You do not need to show taxes anywhere on your bid. The Purchase Order we send to the successful bidder will have the appropriate tax is included. 
	

	14
	9/27/11
	9/28/11
	Is a two week bid extension available due to not enough information for Union Substation? The ability to request drawings was not provided until 9/23 and time is needed to review them.

	
	See Item 11.

	15
	9/27/11
	
	Please provide design of cable 'supplied by others' to which we are to splice with the rfq cables - REF 8-35.1 and 8-35.4, lines 2-5


	Answer pending
	

	16
	9/27/11
	
	The 'Plans' only show vaults near Seneca and Yesler, but 8-35.4, lines 4 &amp; 5 refer to vaults near King St. where 'splices shall be to cables supplied by others'. Please clarify if splices to existing cables will be at vaults 3 and 4, or elsewhere. If elsewhere, please provide proper information (dwgs, etc).


	Answer pending
	

	17
	9/27/11
	
	Please provide dwgs for SCFF removal and clarify how many circuits, sections per circuit and cables per section shall be removed, and clarify what can be abandoned in place.


	Answer pending
	

	18
	9/27/11
	
	What is circuit MA-US-BR? Is this the SCFF circuit to be removed/abandoned? Ref: 8-35.3(5)B, line 9.
	Answer pending
	

	19
	9/27/11
	
	By addendum, can we assume that completion of installation of both circuits being May 11, 2012, implies that there will be only one outage for our work 8-35.3(5)B, line 7? And will the duration remain as published:

March 1 - May 31? Isn't that 41 calendar days (not 35)? Please clarify.


	Answer pending
	

	20
	9/27/11
	
	Is it safe to assume all work can be completed in one mobilization, without interruption, in order to install both partial circuits, test the whole completed circuits, and perform the SCFF removal work (recognizing the witness civil proofing of ducts, and the AC soak test presence requires separate mobs)?


	Answer pending
	

	21
	
	
	
	
	

	22
	
	
	
	
	

	23
	
	
	
	
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
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City of Seattle

Non-Disclosure Agreement

This Non-Disclosure Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into as of __________ 2011, between The City of Seattle, by and through its City Light Department (“Disclosing Party”) and ___________________.(“Recipient Party”),   Disclosing Party and Recipient agree as follows:


1.  
DEFINITIONS


"Confidential Information” shall mean: (i) all information disclosed in tangible form by Disclosing Party and marked "confidential" or "proprietary.”  (ii) Any oral information designated as Confidential Information by the Disclosing Party at the time the oral information is provided.

2.
PURPOSE

The Recipient shall use the Confidential Information only for the following purposes:


Design drawings provided by Seattle City Light may only be used for the purpose of preparing the bid proposal for Cable Accessories Installation (ITB #SCL 1049).           

3. OBLIGATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY


The Recipient will use the same degree of care, but not less than a reasonable degree of care to prevent the unauthorized use, dissemination or publication of the Confidential Information as the Recipient uses to protect its own confidential or proprietary information of a like nature.  The Recipient shall limit the use of and access to Disclosing Party's Confidential Information to the Recipient's employees or independent contractors who need to know such Confidential Information, for the purpose set forth in Section 2 above and who have entered into binding obligations of confidentiality substantially similar to the obligations set forth herein.

4.    CONFIDENTIALITY PERIOD


The Recipient's obligations to protect Confidential Information hereunder shall expire three (3) years from the date of each such disclosure of Confidential Information.

5.  
EXCEPTIONS

The Recipient has no obligation of confidentiality to any Confidential Information that:

a.
is or becomes a matter of public knowledge through no fault of the Recipient; or

b.
was in the Recipient's possession or known by it prior to receipt from Disclosing Party; or

c.
was rightfully disclosed to the Recipient by another party without restriction; or


d.
is independently developed by the Recipient without access to Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information.

The Recipient may disclose Confidential Information pursuant to any statutory or regulatory requirement  or court order, provided that Disclosing Party is, to the extent legally permitted,  given ten (10) days advance notice of any proposed disclosure, in order for Disclosing Party to pursue a protective order.  If a protective order is not obtained by Disclosing Party at the conclusion of this ten (10) day period, the Recipient may disclose the requested Confidential Information without further liability.  

6.
EQUITABLE RELIEF

The Recipient acknowledges and agrees that due to the unique nature of Disclosing Party's Confidential Information, there may be no adequate remedy at law for any breach of its obligation.  Recipient further acknowledges that any such breach may allow the Recipient or third parties to unfairly compete with the Disclosing Party resulting in irreparable harm to the Disclosing Party, and therefore, upon any such breach or threat thereof, Disclosing Party shall be entitled to seek appropriate equitable relief.  The Recipient will notify Disclosing Party in writing immediately upon the occurrence of any such unauthorized release or other breach.


7.
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS


Recipient does not acquire any intellectual property rights under this Agreement or through any disclosure hereunder, except the limited right to use such Confidential Information in accordance with this Agreement.


8.
Return of Information


At any time, the Disclosing Party may request the return or the destruction, of all tangible Confidential Information previously delivered to the Recipient.  Upon receipt of such request, all such Confidential Information, including without limitation any copies, summaries or compilations of such information, still in the Recipient’s possession or under its control shall be promptly returned or destroyed, as requested.

9.  GENERAL


This Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and writing with respect to the subject matter hereof.  No waiver or modification of this Agreement will be binding upon either party unless made in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of each party and no failure or delay in enforcing any right will be deemed a waiver of such right.  The parties understand that nothing herein requires either party to proceed with any proposed transaction or relationship in connection with which the Confidential Information may be disclosed.  In the event that any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable, the remaining portions hereof shall remain in full force and effect.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington without regard to conflicts of laws provisions thereof, and each party submits to the jurisdiction and venue of the Washington state or federal court serving the King County area with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement.  The headings to the Sections of this Agreement are included merely for reference and shall not affect the meaning of the language included therein.  This Agreement is written in the English language only, which language shall be controlling in all respects.  If applicable, this Agreement may be executed in counterparts or by facsimile, each of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.  


WHEREFORE, the Parties acknowledge that they have read and understood this Agreement and voluntarily accept the duties and obligations set forth herein. 


Disclosing Party
Recipient Party


The City of Seattle, 
___________________________________ 

by and through its City Light Department


By:                                                                 
 By: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_______________________________                                                    


Title:
Title: 

Address: 
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3200
Address: 


PO Box 34023
                 


Seattle, WA  98124-4023
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